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NEWPORT, KENTUCKY.

This beautiful suburb of Cincinnati is one of the oldest towns in Kentucky, its settlement da.tmg,
back to the period when this section was the favorite hunting-grounds ef the Shawnee, Wyandotte, and
Delaware Indians, whose depredations in the early settlements made heroes of the pioneers and immor--
tahzed the names of Boone Clark, Kenton, and many others who led the van of civilization from
Watauga Tennessee, and other radial points of emigration, westward to the Mississippi.

The first cabin erected at the junction of the. Licking and Ohio' rivers wags doubtless tha{ built by
Captain Robert Benham In 1779 after his recovery from his wounds received i in an encounter with the
Indians under the Fr -ench-Canadian half-breed Birde, on their return from an expedition against the white
settlers in the interior of Kentucky. Captain Benham had the bones of both thlghs broken in the
fight, and was one of the few who survived the massacre of the force under Colonel Rogers

The earliest permanent settlement on the west side of the Licking at its mouth was in 1791, and was
: ihcorporated as a town by the Legislature of Kentucky in 1795. It was for many years prior to 1840
the county-seat of Campbell county, and nearly all of the court business is now transacted here, although
Alexandria was made the nominal county-seat when Kenton county was formed in 1840,

Campbell county was formed from parts of Mason, Scott, and Harrison counties in 1794, and the
first County Court was held at Wilmington, twenty-two miles from Newport, on the Licking river. New-
port was subsequently made the seat of justice, and ever since it was changed to Alexandria the long
termis of the Circuit, Criminal, and Chancery Courts have been held in this place, and five-sixths of the
law business is transacted here. , ‘

Campbell county was named in honor of Colonel John Campbell, and comprises rich, level bottoms
and productive, undulating uplands. It formerly embraced within its limits all that section now com-
prised in Pendleton, Boone, and Kenton and part of Grant counties,

Colonel Campbell was a native of Ireland, and came to Kentucky at an early day. He was an ex-
tensive landed proprietor, and lived to a ripe old age in Newport.

The first county. justices of Campbell county were Robert Benham, Thomas Kennedy, John Hall,
John Bush, John Cook, John Ewing, and Thomas Corwin,

The extensive territory north of Licking river, being in close proximity to the Delawgares, Shawnees,
and Wyandottes, the most troublesome and warlike of all the Western Indian tribes, was not settled until
1784, and even surveymg parties up to that period had failed to accomplish the survey of the lands,
owing to the dangers incident to the work. '

Washington Berry was the first presiding judge of the Quarter Sessions Court of Campbell county,
General James Taylor was clerk of the courts, and Captain Nathan Kelly was the first sheriff,

The first ferry between Cincinnati and Newport was established by Jacob Lowe, April 10th, 1795,

The charter of incorporation of Newport as a town was adopted December 14th, 1795, and Thoma,s
Kennedy, Washington Berry, Henry DBrasher, Thomas Lindsey, Nathan Kelly, James McClure, and
Daniel Duggin were the trustees named therein. ,

The limits of the town comprised one hundred and eighty acres of land, the property of James
Taylor, by whom the town was laid out, and through whose efforts it was soon thereafter incorporated.

Colonel, afterward General; Taylor was a native of Virginia and was a relative of President Tay-
lor. He died November 7th, 1848, the day of the Presidential election, the judges of election going to
his house to receive his vote, Ile cast it for General Zach, Taylor, with the remark: “ I have given
the last shot for my country.”

He was a quartermaster in the United States Army in the War of 1812, and was one of the largest

landowners in the West.
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In 1808, the United States
was granted a post-oflice,
time (aptain John Bartle
business, however,

(‘overnment established the Arsenal at Newport. In 1796, Newport
and Daniel Mayo was appointed the first postmaster of the town. At this
_ was the leading business man of Newport, where he resided, transacting his
i ver, in Cincinnati, as many of the people do to-day.

. Newport is situate N, N. E. from Frankfort, and is distant from the capital about sixty-three miles,
Itis ?eparat.ed from Covingten by the Licking river, and its streets are ornamented with shade trees
'tmd lm‘ed with elegant residences in certain sections. In 1830 N ewport was incorporated as a city, and
its r:“IJld_ growth from that time in population is shown by the United States Census Reports. The pop-
Eﬂa’ﬂ(’l‘n in 1850 was five thousand eight” hundred and ninety-five ; in 1860, ten thousand and forty-six;
in 1870, ﬁf:teen: thousand and eighty-seven; and in 1880, twenty-thousand four hundred and thirty-
three, makmg'Lt at that time the third city in the State in population:

' Newport.ls connected with Covington on the west by a handsome wire suspension bridge and street
mllwf_‘)’- ’Fhls bridge was completed December 25th, 1853, and on the 16th January following féll,
carrying with it two men and several horses and cattle. It was then rebuilt in a most substantial man-
ner at a cost of $30,800.

The Leuisviile, Cincinnati and Lexington railroad passes through Newport and to Cincinnati
over a magnificent iron railwhy bridge, which was finished in April, 1872, The bridge has roadways
for both vehicles and foot passengers. .

The situation of Newport, either as a resident or business location, is all that could be wished. 1t
occupiesl an elevated plane or terrace, commanding a fine view of the Ohio river and. valley, and its sur-
roundings are all of the most delightful character.

The temperature is free from exiremes of either heat or cold, the climate is healthful, and the
surrounding country is fertile and productive. It is within a few minutes’ ride of the business centre
of Cipcinnat, and yet enjoys immunity from the smoke and noise incident to its trade and industries.

"The manufacture of silk from cocoons was introduced into Newport in 1844, making this city one
of the first in the country in this important indistry, and at the New York Crystal Palace Exhibition
in 1852 the Ni ewport Silk Manufacturing Company were awarded a medal for the perfection and general
excellence of silk made from the cocoons. This industry is still in successful operation here.

The villages of Dayton and Belleview are located at the south side of the Ohio river above New-
port, and have street railway communication with this city.

Newport is celebrated for its excellént schools, and the facilities for a thorough education, sufficient
to qualify the pupils for any of the pursuits of life outside the learned professions, are unsurpassed by
any city of the same population in the West or South. , '

The water supply is abundant, and the quality of the water is better for all purposes than that sup-
plied to the people of either Cincinnati or Covington.

 The industries of the city include several large iron and steel works, a watch-case manufactory,
saw-mills, brewery, and other important enterprises. '

The banking facilities are ample and excellent, and daily and weekly newspapers are published
in the city. '

The Arsenal located here is one of the chief attractions of Newport, and for many years a troop of
Tnited States soldiers has been stationed here. '

The beautiful surroundings of Newport, its healthful location and delightful climate, make 1t one
of the most desirable residences in the Southwest, and many of the business and working men of Cin-
cinnati reside here.. Statistics show the health of Newport to be exceptionally good, and the best efforts
of the municipal authorities, ably seconded by the people, are expected to maintain this desirable con-
dition of affairs. -

The cost of living is low, real estate can be purchased at most reasonable rates and on favorable
terms, and ‘6pp01'tunities for investment are every day offered, with every prospect of securing hand-
some returns. . . .

The future of the city is full of promise, and with the tide of prosperity which must soon set in,
the place will rapidiy increase in population, whils the prospect of a steady growth in her trade and
manufactures are most encouraging. , .

* The city government is vested in a mayor and Common Council, and the spirit of improvement in
municipal as in individual affairs is everywhere manifest, and is intelligently directed to accomplish
the most permanent results.



NEWPORT'S BUSINESS HOUSES.

William Parr, Jobber and Dealer in Crock-
ery, ulassware, and Lamps, No. 103 York Street:—
The house of William Parr wus established seven
years ago by -the present proprietor. Mr, Parr is
all extensive wholesale and retail jobber and dealer
in every description of crockery, glassware, and
lamps. Iis establishmerit'is' the largest one of its
kind in Newport, and it is well stocked with all
kinds of colored and fancy glassware. A ‘specialty

.is made of fine lamp goods, of which a superb stock
is kept on hand constantly, and from which some
beautiful specimens may be selected. Mr. Parr, the
enterprising proprietor, is a native of Indianapolis,
having been born at that place thirty-three years
ago. He is a thoroughly practical business man.
The dimensions of the store are 25x70 feet. He
employs two competent assistants who are kept con-
stantly busy attending to the wants of the numerous
patrons. Under Mr. Parr s management the high
repute borne by the establishment since its founda-
tion has suffered no diminution, '

ao? —

City Drug Store, J.R. Yungblut, Proprietor,

Corner of York and Madison Streets.—Every local-

© ity 'of any magnitude affords some enterprising’

house that 1s prepared to conduct a general drug
and prescription trade. The city of Newport is
blessed with institutions which may jusily lay
claim to the above distinction, among them being
the “ City Drug Store,” under the popular proprie-
torship of Mr. J. R, Yungblut. This store is 20x
50 feet in ‘dimensions, handsomely fittéd up and
well stocked with an elegant line of goods.” The
stock embracey the purest drugs and finest family
‘medicines known to the trade; also a complete as-
sortment of tpilet goods, perfumeries, fancy goods,
cigars, etc, each of which stand alone upon its
merits, and sold at prices which are invariably
reasonable.. The prescription trade is very large
all through the city, competent clerks and sales-
men are in attendance, and the wants of every cus-
tomer are promptly supplied. The business tact
and enterprising efforts of the proprietor deserve
continued and increased success, Mr. Yungblut is
a native of Canton, Stark county, Ohio, fifty-one
years of age; has resided in Newport since 1856,
and was a2’ member of the Newport Home Guard
during the war. ‘

H. Ebert, Merchant Tailor, etc., No. 212 Mon-
mouth Street.—Among the many merchant tailors
in this ,city who are supplied with a full line of
cloth, cassimeres, linings, cte., of every grade, and by
expert measurement and cutting are prepared to
guarantee , the supply of really well-made, well-
fitting and. durable clothes is Mr. H. Ebert, mer-
chant tailor and dealer in all styles of furnishing
goods, of No. 212 Monmouth street, where he haga
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handsome store, affording a space of 30x45 feet, and,
assisted by a competent staff’ of employees, is pre.
pared to exécute all orders quickly and satistac-
torily. Mr. Ebert is a native of Germany, where he
was born in 1833, and has been established in New-
port since 1860. e is a distinguished member of
the Protestant Beneficial Society, with which he
has. been permanently associated for many years.
During his residence of nearly a quarter of a cen-
tury in this city he has won and held the high es-
teem of the community for his straightforward

plain dealing and unswerving integrity.

E. J. Hayman, Dry Goods, Carpets, and Qil-
cloths, Southwest corner of Monmouth and Madison
Streets.—The popular headquarters for carpets of
all kinds in Newport is the establishment of Mr.
1. J.Hayman. Mr: Hayman is an extensive dealer
ifl both dry goods, carpets, and oilcloths, making a
leading specialty of the two last-hamed articles,
The business was established in 1879, and has
grown steadily in the popularity of the community
until the house has reached a prominent positionin
the retail trade of the city. The store is 30x75
feet in dimensions, and stocked to repletion with an
elegant assortment of goods. The’ carpet depart-
ment is brilliant with an array of Brussels, Wiltons,
tapestries, Moquettes, Axminsters, and ingrain, and
other products of the loom, all of which are of the
most desirable quality. Ivery personcan besuited
and at rcasonable prices. The trade is naturally
large and active and steadily increasing. Mr. Hay-
man is a native of this city, and a young ‘man of
thrift, enterprise, and business tact. '

H. B. Fuchs, Manufacturer of and Dealer in
Saddles, Harnesses, Collars, and Trunks, No, 191
Monmouth Street.—Mr. Fuchs is a large manufac-
turer of and dealer in saddles, harnesses, collars,
and trunks, and 'has been: established in business
here since 1872. THe premises-occupied are 13x70
feet in dimensions, divided into a salesroom and
workshop, in the latter of which is constantly em-
ployed a competent force of skilled hands. Mr.
Fuchs manufactures both fine and cheap grades of
harnesses, and makes a specialty of producing sad-
dles, harnesses, and collars. All goods are made by
hand, and the pest class of work is turned ous, that
finds a ready sale and a permanent demand wher-
ever it is used. All kindsof harnesses for coach
and carriage horses is made. The salesroom is well
stocked with a large and choice assortment of Liorse-
furnishing goods.  The trade is large and prices
are a3 low as the lowest. Mr. Fuchs is a native -of
Germgny, fifty years of age, and a resident of New-
port since 1866. No one can better supply.the re-
quirements of the public in this direction of trade.



LEADING MANUFACTURERS AND MERCHANTS.

253

. W. H. Wiebe, Manufacturer of and Dealer
in Boots and Shoes, No. 123 York Street.—This
house was established in 1852 by Mr. Wiebe, who is
a native of Germany and now in his fifty-eighth
year. Ie has been in Newport since 1851, and is
one of the most prominent citizens and best known
merchants. The stock of goods is of such a high
and reliable standard of excellence. that patrons
cannot do without them, and they look upon his
‘store as an old landmark. Itis a commodiousplace
for all that, however, being 22x32 feet in dimen-
sions, and filled with a full and attractively dis-
played stock of boots, shoes, and rubbers, from com-
mon to the best that can be made. Mr. Wiebe ig
the oldest merchant doing business on York street,
there being none now living who have been there
since 18562, He is a member of the society of Odd
Fellows, the Pioneers, the Knights of Honor, and
the A. O. U. W,

Miss Annie Jackson, Importer of Hair
Goods, No. 115 York Street.—This young lady is a
dealer in French hair goods and a manufacturer of
fine American hair goods, bangs, etc. She estab-
lished her present business at the above address in
1884, where it has grown and prospered until to-day
it stands with a splendid reputation for good work
and excellent goods. -Miss Jackson is a native of
‘Cowington, Ky., having been born there in 1867.
She has resided in Newport for over two years, and
is everywhere known for her pleasing address.

George F. Erschell, Hats and Caps, No.
132 York Street.—Among the best and most care-
fully. kept stores in Newport must be mentioned
that of Mr. George F. Erschell, who deals with
one exception exclusively in hats and caps. The
goods are of all descriptions and styles and are
sold at popular prices. The business- was started
in 1885 by the present proprietor at the stand
where to-day it does such a good and lucrative
trade. Mr. Erschell, the head of the house, was
born ‘in Newport in 1859. His store is noted
throughout town for the style and durability of
the article it sells, and for the variety of choice it
givesits many customers. Thestore itself is large
and capacious and is fitted up handsomely and ap-
propriately in modern style. It contains a taste-
fully kept and nicely arranged stock which always
follows the very latest fashions. Besides the hat
trade, the proprietor always kge_epg on hand a plen-
tiful stock of gentlemen’s furnishing goods.

Weidner Bros., Butchers, No. 148 Saratoga
Strect.—A dealer in meat whose supplies can be
depended upon as being of the best qualities is
Messrs. Weidner Bros, who carry on a first-class
meat establishment. This business was established
in 1860, and since that period has grown to large

roporti’ons. The dimensions of the store are 15x15
fPeet besides which the firm have a slaughter house
at Alexandria -Pike, which 1s 30x20 feet in size.
They kill fifteen head of cattle, from eight to
twelve calves, and from _twenty—ﬁve_to thirty Jambs
every week, and, furnishing all their own supplies,
are sure to have only the very freshest and best.
They have a delivery wagon, and send goods ordered
to any part of the city. The members of the firm
are Messrs. Henry Weidner and Stephen W eidner.
The former was born in Germany in 1848, and has
peen in Newport since 1853. He served as a mem-

ber of the City Council from 1878 to 1884.. He is
Vice-President of the German National Bank and
President of the Grand Central Building Associa-
tion, and is a very well known and popular citizen.
Ilis brother, Stephen Weidner, was likewise born
in Germany, and is now in the forty-second year of
his age. e has been in Newport since 1853, and
is a much estcemed member of the community.

-D. R. Lock, Oysters, Fish, Game, Poultry,
Canned Goods, ete., No. 117 York Street,—This
gentleman is widely known as a dealer in oysters,
fish, game, poultry, canned goods, ete., and has been
established in the business here since 1882, The
store is 22x60 feet in dimensions, and well equipped
with every convenience and facility for doing a
large retail business. His stock is always large and
compleie, and the patronage is large and active.
He makes a leading specialty of the “1’” brand of
oysters, which are put up expressly for his use by
Ellis & Co., of Baltimore, Md. His enterprise in
this direction is heartily appreciated by the com-
nmunity, and the goods have a widely extended sale.
Oysters, fish, and game are received daily by ex-
press, and every effort is made to supply patrons
promptly, and he enjoys a steadily increasing cus-
tom. His prices are very low, and all goods are of
first quality. Mr., Lock was born in England fifty-
one years ago, and came to Newport in 1848. He
has been appointed Chief of Police here for the
last ten years, is a prominent member of Newport
Masonic Commandery, Olive Chapter, and the
Robert Burns Lodge.

Charles Leininger, Bakery, Southwest
corner of Ringgold Street and Central Avenue.—
This well and popularly known bakery is owned
and conducted by the reliable Mr. Charles Lein-
inger, whose establishment was founded in 1873,
and has become one of the best-known and most
patronized houses of the kind in the city. Together
with his two assistants, Mr. Leininger turns out, the
best qualities of bread and cakes, and is doing a
capital trade. His store has a frontage of twenty
feet on Ringgold street and twenty-two feet on Cen-
tral Avenue. He employs a delivery-wagon to
leave his goods at the residences of his. many pa-
trons. Mr. Leininger is a native of Newport, and
is now in the thirty-fifth year of his age. Ie is a
well-known citizen, and isconnected with a number
of popular organizations among them being St.
Joseph’s Benefit Association and St. Joseph’s Be-
nevolent Society, Workmen’s Benevolent Society,
Newport and St. Greorge’s Knights. '

J. B. Schwienher, Crockery, No. 213 Mon-
mouth Street.—China and glassware may properly
be placed among our daily necessities, and one of
the largest dealers here is Mr. J. B. Schwienher,
who has a store affording a space of 30x154 feet,
employs a staff of competent assistants, and deals in
all kinds of chinaware, glassware, queensware, mak-
ing a specialty of vases and toilet sets, having al-
ways on hand an infinite variety and assortment.
Mr. Schwienher established his business in 1874,
and has conducted it ever since with such tact and
skill as to meet with the most unqualified approval.
Knowing what his patrons want, and always provid-
ing it, is the sole secret of his prosperity. Mr.
Schwienher is a native of Germany, where he was
born in 1828,
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CI7TY OF NEWPORT.

Bartholomew & Co., Druggists and Chem-
ists, Northeast corner York and Bellevue Streets.—
In a carefully compiled review of the various
commercial and manufacturing establishments of
the city of Newport, it wi]l be plainly observable
that some houses possess great advantagesover others
in the same.line of business, the result, in some
cases, of a longer experience, and in others of a

greater natural aptitude to the particular avocation, |

Asg druggistg, and chemists, the firm of Bartholomew
& Co. have attained their well-known reputation
from both of the essentials above mentioned and by
the possession, of other advantages. .The store is
located at the northeast corner of York and Belle-
vue streets, is 40x120 feet in size, and attractive in
both situation, surroundings, and interior appoint-
ments. ‘The business was first established in 1846,
by D.Tyler, Esq., and the present firm was organ-
ized on the 1st of February, 1886, In the line of
drugs and medicines the assortment kept in stock
is one of the largest and most complete to be found
anywhere outside 'of our largest cities, while in
quality and purity it is unsurpasged. The leading
specialty is the prescription trade, which is large
and influential. A.competent corps. of clerks and
salesmen are in attendance, and prompt, skillful,
and courteous treatment is. accorded to all.” The
members of the firm are Mr. John Bartholomew and
Mrs. . Fechter. Mr. Rartholomew is a native of
Ohig, a member of the Cincinnati Pharmaceutical
Alumni Association, and a young man of practical
knowledge and marked ability in his business. Mrs.
Feehter-is the widow of Mr. Charles F. Fechter, a
former. proprietor of the house, is a lady of large
experience in the.buisiness, and. very popular with
all patrons. :

Edward G. Lohmeyer, Jeweler, No. 134
York Street.—The jewelry business is.one of the
important. commereial industries of Newport, and
one of the most enterprising houses engaged in its
iursuit is that of Mr. Edward G. Lohmeyer. Mr.
Lohmeyer keepsa first-class establishment, in every

respect worthy to bear his name. The dimensions
of this neatly kept store are 15x30 feet. It is well
stocked with a complete and valuable assortment
of watches, diamonds, and elegant jewelry, which
are displayed to excellent advantage in iwo neat
show windows. Mr. Lohmeyer makes a specialty
of his repairing department, and is always on the
alert to see that he keeps it equipped with all the
latest and most improved tools, lathes, and other
appliances used for first-class work. Mr. Loh-
meyer is a native of this city, having been born
here twenty-six years ago. He is a well-known

and much respected citizen, and is prominently con-
nected with the Qdd Fellows, the Newport Turners,
and the Turner Msnnerchor organizations. Ile
learned his profession in the large jewglry establish-
ment kept by the late Mr. J. Goessler, and naturally
takes a pride in having been a pupil of so ablea
master. Mr. Lohmeyer is agent for the famous
Aurora quick train railroad watch, and has a
large call for this splendid. timekeeper, and also
calls attention to the new Peoria anti-magnetic
watch, which is bound to win merited favor. With
his two assistants he is kept constantly busy'in
attending to the numerous customers.

W. F. McClure, Fruit House and Grocery,

Nos. 158, 160, and 162 Monmouth Street.—In con-

sidering the relative value of commercial, interests,
those which contribute most largely to the supply
of the actual necessities of mankind are entitled to
be regarded as the most important. This is espe-
cially true of the flour and grocery trade. A repre-
sentative house engaged in this businessin Newport
isthat of Mr. W.¥. McClure. This establishment-
is widely known as a fruit house.and grocery,and is
located at Nos. 158, 160, and 162 Monmouth street,
The store is large and commodious, being 52x40
feet in dimensions, and finely adapted for the prose-
cution of a large and active trade.. The leading
specialties dealt in are sceds and flour, while every-
thing is kept in the line of groceries, vegetables, .
and fruits that can be desired. - Goods are received. .
direct from millers and producers at the lowest rates
of transportation andin large quantities, and a heavy
trade is enjoyed. throughout all this section—this
house having an established reputation of long
standing for keeping a first-class line of ‘goods at
the lowest market prices.. Employment is given
to eight. clerks and salésmen, three delivery wagons _
are in constant use, and every patron is accorded
prompt attention and thoroughly satisfactorily treat-

| ment. . Mr. McClure became the proprietor here

in 1884 as successor to Messrs. I. N. Homer & Sons.
He was born in Newport forty years ago, and is well
known and honored by the entire community, has
been elected for the last iwo terms as city clerk, and is
a gentleman of high standing in all the walks of life.

J. B, Dreyer, Proprietor of the Newport Steam '

‘Granite and Marble Works, Southeast” corner of

Monmouth and Ringgold Streets.—This institution
is familiarly known to the citizens of Newport as
the most prominent exponent of the granite and
marble cutting industry to be found here, Itsenter-
prising proprietor, Mr. J. B. Dreyer, is a native of
this city. The dimensions of the works, where Mr.
Dreyer carries on business, are 90x110 feet. Here
will be found all the modern -appliances for the
rapid execution of the work. The steam power
1s supplied from a Lane & Bodley engine. There
are two gates each containing six saws for cutting
sandstone for building purposes. The saws cut at
the rate of three inches an hour, which is con-
sidered excellent time for this kind of work. Mr.
Dreyer makes a specialty of this department, and

prepares sandstone in any desired form for house-

building uses. He is alsc always prepared to manu-
facture: marble monuments of very superior work-
manship. At the works are employed a force of
sixteen experienced stone workers. who work on the
nine hours a day system and are entirely satisfied
with their employer.
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German National Bank, corner of Mon-
mouth and Bellevue Streets. —The city of Newport
in the German National Bank has a substantial
and successfully conducted institution, which by its
sound and iliberal methods has largely aided the
develo_pme_nt of the various mercantile and manu-
facturing interests of its special territory. It was
organized July 1st, 1882, with Samuel Shaw, presi-
dent; Henry Weidner, vice-president, and Walter
Overton, cashier, succeeding to the well-known
banking establishment of James Taylor & Sons. A
valuable and increasing list of patrons is drawn to
its counters, the ability of the management and the
high standing of the officers and directors giving
every guarantee of the intelligent conservation of
intérests committed to their care. A commendable
enterprise is tempered by a judicious and conserva-
tive policy that peculiarly fits the house for the
E‘:-osecutiou of a safe and reliable business, The

erman National is a bank of deposit and discount
exclusively, negotiating loans, handling first-class
commercial ‘paper, making collections, and enguging
in all transactions that are a legitimate part of its
character, ' Special and praiseworthy attention is
given to the security of all loans, while at the same
time keeping in view the disposition to accommodate
every worthy applicant, and to extend every aid
consistent with safety and necessary precautions.
Commercial and industrial enterprises find in the
German National a stanch friend and supporter,
all its influence being exerted in favor of their ex-
tension. The growth of the institution has been
eommensurate with the energy and progressive
spirit of its direction. The cash capital of the bank
is $100,000. An annual dividend of eight per cent.
has been paid to stockholders from the beginning,
and the investments and operations have been so
satisfactory that a snug surplus of $15,000 has been
accumulated. The officers remain the same, except
the addition of Mr, E.C. Reinan as assistant cashier.
The directors are W. W. Bean, F. W. Biehl, W. B.
Crail, F. C. Miller, R. W Nelson, George Pagan,
Samuel Shaw, Albért Silva, J. M. Southgate, George
P. Wilshire, J. P. Wickman, and Henry Weidner,
an array of talent and solidity that commands’the
unbounded respect and confidence of the community.
The president, Mr. Samuel Shaw, and t_he cashier,
Mr. Walter Overton, are thoroughly trained finan-
ciers, whose opinions weigh heavily in banking
circles, The building, which is owned and occupied
by them, is located at the southwest corner of Mon-
mouth and Bellevue streets, conveniently situated

in the heart of the city, amply provided with im- |

proved fire and burglar proof vaults, and so managed
as to give the greatest possible security.

. hauer, Druggist, Southeast corner of
MoGnmggl and Tibbatts b:treets.-—'The largest an.d
finest drug establishment in the city of Newport is
that of MraG. Holzhauer, loqated at the southeast
corner of Monmouth .and Tibbatts streets. This
house was established in 1869 in an unpretentions
way, and has gradually been lengthening its stakes,
enlarging its commer_cml .relatlons, increasing 1ts
facilities, and expanding its popularity among all
classes of people until it has gained its present pre-
eminence in the trade—a position of which its pro-

rietor has every reason to be proud. The store is
Iarge and spacious, being 30x110 feet in dimensions,
and provided with every facility for conducting the
business upon the largest scale. A few years ago

Mr. Holzhauer purchased the copyright and privi-
lege of manufacturing the celebrated * Gregory oil,”
which is a sovereign remedy for consumption, and
this medicine he makes in large quantities and
sends all over the United States. His stock of
goods embraces a fine assortment of pure drugs and
family medicines, and a large line of paints and oils,
which are aleading specialty of his trade, and in
which he has a large and active trade. He sells at
wholesale and retail, employs competent and skillfal
clerks in the prescription department, and places his
prices at the very lowest figures. Mr. Holzhauer
has resided in Newport since 1868, is very popular
in both social and business circles, is a member of
Newport Commandery, and a young man of enter-
prise, reliability, and business sagacity.

Charles Spinks, Dealer in Youghiogheny,
Campbell’s Creek, Anthracite, and Coke, Lime,
Sand, Cement, and Plaster, No. 95 Jefferson Street.
—Mr, Spinksis engaged in a very extensive coal
business, his coal-yard being 100x150 feet in extent,
and having a capacity for two hundred thousand
bushels of coal, a quantity that is averaged per year
in Mr, Spinks’ sales. The varieties dealt in are
Youghiogheny, Campbell’s' Creek, anthracite, and
coke ; also lime, cement, plaster, and brick. The
coals are all of the best mining, and are sold
at the lowest current rates. In addition to his coal
business Mr. Spinks is owner of a large and valua-
ble stone quarry situated thirty miles up the Ohio
river from Newport and opposite Higginsport on
the Kentucky side. This quarry was purchased by
Mr. Spinks at a costof $3,000. From it is quarried
an excellent quality of blue Hmiestone. ost of
this is sold to the Newport city government to be
used for paving the streets, and he has a contract to
furnish the supply. A large quantity of the pro-
duct is also sold in this city for building purposes.
A good deal of the stone is broken in small pieces
and is used for macadamizing, Mr. Spinks 18 also,
owner of a valuable sandbank, located in East New-
port, and comprised in six acres of solid sand, for
which he paid the sum of $20,000. Mr. Spinksem-
ploys seventy-five hands in his various works, and
uses thirty horses and thirty carts and wagons.
His business averages $200,000 per year. Mr,
Spinks is an Englishman by birth, and has had his
business here established since 1866.

C. A. Billerbeck & Son, Wholesale and
Retail .Dealers in - Flour, Hay, Oats, Corn, and
Mill Feed, No. 8¢ Monmouth Street.—This is one
of the largest concerns of its kind in the city, and
a very extensive business is here carried on in flour,
hay, oats, corn, and mill feed, which are sold either
in wholesale lots or retail. It is likewise one of
the oldest in the city, having been established in
1862, The members of the firm, Messrs. C. A.
Billerbeck and A. B. Billerbeck, are both known as
men of reliability, and any one dealing with them
may rely upon being treated with justness and equi-
tability, The dimensionsof their business placeare
33x90 feet, thus affording ample room for purposes
of utilitv. A good business in baled hay is done,
and a large stock is alwavs kept on hand—a spe-
cialty being made of feed. Mr. C. A. Billerbeck is a
native of Germany, and is now in his seventy-
eighth vear. His son, Mr. A. B. Billerbeck, was
born in Cincinnati, and was admitted a partner in

the present business in 1872,
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The Rothweiler Manufacturing Com-
pany, Manufacturers of Tinners’ and Sheet-iron
Workers Tools and Machines, Nos. 297, 299, and
301 Saratoga Street.—At no period in its history
has the world been so indebted to mechanical genius
The appli-

and constructive ability as at present.

ances which have been devised with simple and
complex mechanism for the promotion of human
comfort and convenience, and the alleviation of severe
bodily task work, may be observed in every depart-
ment of industry, and nowhere in greater num-
. bers than in production of tinners’ and sheet-iron
workers' tools and machines. It is now six years
since the Rothweiler Manufacturing Company was
established in Newport, and it is now one of the
best known houses of the kind in the United States,
and there is a demand for their products from all
parts of the countty. The company are extensive
manufacturers of tinners’ and sheet-iron workers’ tools
.and machines of the mostimproved styles. Their fac-
tory is 75x100 feet in dimensions. It is equipped ]
with all the most modern apptoved machinery and
implements for carrying onthe business, and a large
quantity of goods are manufactured. This house
was first established in 1880, by Messrs. Gunkle &
Rothweiler, but the former retired in 1880, and the
Messrs. Rothweiler succeeded to the business. The
members composing the firm are Messrs. C. B.
Rothweiler, W. J. Rothweiler, and D. M. Roth-
weiler. The former.is a native of Germany, now
in his fifty-sixth year. He has resided in Newport
sinpe 1876, and is a well-known citizen, being con-
nected with the Knights of Honor, Harigaria Lodge.
Mr. W. J. Rothweiler was born in Virginia twenty-
nine years ago, and Mr. D, M. Rothweiler is a
native of Ohio, and is now in hig twenty-sixth
year. All three are practical mechanicians and
thoroughly acquainted with every detail of their

business. Their establishment is the second largest

of its kind west of the Alleghany Mountains, and
it has earned a reputation for its goods which can-
not be surpassed. Besides shipping goods- to all
parts of the United States, they also gend their pro-
tducts to Canada, and are all the time Increasing
their field of trade.’ Everythigg manufactured by
them is warranted to be just as
represented, and the excellent
reputation won for their products
proves - that their manufactures
must be of very superior excel-
lence. K
Louis C. Eisenschmidt,
Jeweler, Northeast corner York
and . Madison Streets, opposite
First National Bank.—Among’
the various commercial industries
of Newport there are none hold-
ing a more important place than
that of the jewelry business. The
prominent house in this line in
Newport is that of Mr. Louis C.
‘Kisenschmidt, whose place of
business is at the corner of York
and Madison streets, just opposite
the First National Bank. This
business was established in April,
1882, by Mr. Eisenschmidt, who
was formerly connected with the
house of Duhnne & Co., Cincin-
nati. Mr. Eisenschmidt was born
in Newport, and is now in the
thirtieth year of his age. He is
one of the most enterprising men
of the town and introduces all
modern ideas into his business.
He' is a favorite in social as well
as business circles, and is well known as a gbod
vocalist, having been a member of the Harmonic
Society, the Collége Music Choir, and the May
Festival Chorus. By great energy and patience
Mr. Eisenschmidt has risen in life, and is what
might very aptly be called a self-made man. In
his business he makes a specialty of diamonds,
watchey, and jewelry, and keeps a large and full
assorted stock of clocks, silverware, gold pens, spec-
tacles, clocks, and canes. This stock is very hand-
somely arranged in the store,which isa very large
one, its dimensions being 21x46. feet. Connected
with the store is a model workshop, which is fitted
up with improved lathes and other appliances for
repairing watches, clocks, jewelry, ete. The fixtures
in the store are all made of rosewood and plate-
glass, ‘there - being three immense plate-glass
show-cases well stocked with goods. Mr. Eisen-
schmidt employs a skilled force of workmen,
who are expert at all kinds of repairing.  Mr.
Kisenschmidt's residence is five blocks away from
hig store. It is connected with the store by a tele-
graph wire which by an ingenious arrangement is
connected with a clock. When the clock indicates
an early hour in the morning the gas beeomes ex-
tinguished. This automatic combination is the in-
vention of his brother, Mr. Walter Kisenschmidt
and is very valuable as a business medium. It is;»
with pleasure that we give a place in this review to
mention of this establishment, and we heartily com-
mend the house to the consideration of the pui:)lic
feeling assured that any transactions with it will
Sop s with it will
prove satisfactory to the customer
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Newport Cornice Work : -
genlander, Proprietor ; Tin, Iron, a:ci Sﬁ::g lﬁgogz
lg:langfacturers, of anamenta.l Galvanized Ironi

ornices, Dormer Windows, Finials, Window Caps,
ete. ; Guttering and Spouting Done to Order;- All
Work Promptly Attended To ; No.117 Monmouth
Strept.——As: a representative of an important branch
of mdljl’strlal pursuits, the “Newport Cornice
Works ” may be mentioned as the leading house in
the city engaged in the manufacture of ornamental
galvanized iron cornices, dormer windows, finials,
window caps, etc. This company, of which Mr:
August Wagenlander is propiietor, is at all times
prepared to furnish iron cornices, dormer windows,
finials, window caps, ete., in an expeditious manner
of the best possible workmanship, either from his
own designs or from those furnished to him. Mr.
Wagenlander i well known among architects and
builders, and specimens of his work may be seen all
over ‘Newport and vicinity. The good character of
his work, the faithfulness with which he carries out
the.drawings of the architect, in iron, have made
for him a wide reputation of a high character for
this kind of work, The “ Newport Cornice Works”
are also largely engaged as tin, iron, and slate
roofers, and for this occupation they carry large
quantities of roofing tin, iron, and slate, and are
‘prepared to cover roofs in the most thorpugh and
almost indestructible manner. The safety and du-
rability of these roofs, when put on in a workmané
like way, exceed all others. This company are
prepared to accomplish this branch to order in the
best style,and guarantee the same well and carefully
finished. The company employ in their business a
number of skilled workmen, and can fill orders in
any department of their business with ~dispatch.
The premises occupied by the concern are situated
at No. 117 Monmouth street, where they carry a
“large stock of material for manufacturing and roof-
ing purposes. Mr. August Wagenlander, the pro-
prietor, established this business in 1876. He has
‘a thorough, practical knowledge of all the branches
of his business and ability of a high order for the
management of it not surpassed by any one in the
vicinity of Newport. He is a native of Germany,
now in the prime of life, and has been a resident of
Newport since 1875.

George Pagan, Jr., Staple and Fancy
Grocer and Daily Market, Southeast corner Front
Street and Washington Avenue.—Among the most
popular and successful retail establishments in the
city is that of Mr. Geeorge Pagan, Jr.. This house
was established in 1856 by a Mr. Weber, who was
sncceeded in 1884 by Messrs. George Pagan, Jr,
and W. L. Horton; January lst, 1886, on the
retirement of Mr. Horton, the present proprietor
assumed -entire control. The store is 2{)x35 feet in
dimensions, and well stocked at all times with a
choice selection of staple and fancy groceries, re-
ceived direct from the best and most reliable sources
of supply, and sold at prices which practically defy
suceessful competition. The trade islarge and influ-
ential. Goodsarekept fresh and sweet, arrivingdaily
from the producers in Lthe country, and recommend
their own good g;lalities. Competent salesmen arein
attendance, goods s
every patron is given prompt attention. Mr. Pagan
was born in Newport thirty-seven years ago, and
was elected city assessor in 1834 for two years,

are delivered free of charge, and’

Mrs. Mary Vesper, Bakery, No. 232 York
Street.—A first-class source of supply of bread is the.
establishment of Mrs. Mary Vesper. This was
founded in 1873 by Mr. John Vesper, and on his
decease, in 1876, he was succeeded by his wife, Mrs.
Mary Vesper, who has since successfully conducted
the business. Assisted by three competent em-
ployees, she is carrying on a very lucrative business,
the superior quality of everything manufactured at
her bakery commanding praise wherever given a
trial. She makes a specialty of superior made
bread and cakes. Ather store will also be found a
nice stock of pure candies of the best makes. Mrs.
Vesper is an enterprising and pleasant lady. She
charges very moderate prices for her goods, which
has tended to increase the popularity of her es-
tablishment.

B. Wieck, Bootsand éhoes, No. 264 Monmouth
Street.—Among those whose continued prosperity,
extending over a period of eighteen years, affords
the fullest evidence of the meritorions manner in
which his business has been conducted, is Mr. B.
'Wieck, manufacturer and dealer in ladies’, gentle-
men’s, misses’, and children’s boots and shoes. Here
heé has a fine store, covering an area of 495 square
feet, and, with the assistance of a competent corps
of courteous clerks, does a large and constantly in-
creasing business. Ie makes a specialty of custom
work, and has a fine assortment constantly on hand
of his own make, besides manufacturing from meas-

ure to order at reasonable rates. Mr. Wieck is a
native of Germany, fifty-three years of age, and has
been in Newport since 1809, He is a member of
the Boniface Orphan Society, #% well as the Coving-
ton and Newport Mutual Protective Society.

G. W. Reiley, Jr., Grocer, No. 232 Mon-
mouth Street.—Though only established about two
years since, the “ New York Grocery,” Mr. George
W. Reiley, Jr., proprietor, has already become one
of the accepted institutions of this city. The store
here occupies a space of 25x60 feet, and its windows,
counters, shelves, and show-cases are replete with
everything within the possible limits of staple and
fancy groceries. Mr, Reiley employs a competent
corpsof assistants to politely attend to all customers,
and, with the extra facility of his own private de-
livery wagon, is enabléd to forward goods to any
part of the city. Mr. Reiley makes a specialty of
the supply of field and garden seeds and fine flour.
He is a native of Kentucky, where he was born in
1859, and established his business here in 1884.

E

Miss Sarah Marsh, Milliner, No. 137 York
Street.—It gives us pleasure to call attention to the
establishment of Miss Sarah Marsh, located at No.
137 York street. This lady has been in businessin
Newport since 1880, and at her present place since
March 1st, 1886. Her room is pleasantly situated,
and well-furnished for the reception of her cus-
tomers and the display of her goods, which consist
of a fine assortment of hats and bonnets, and all
the latest imported and most fashionable novelties.
She employs a number of skilled and experienced
assistants, and has every facility for executing all
orders in the promptest manner and in perfect good
taste. Miss Marsh is a pative of Campbell county,
Ky., but has made Newport her home for a number

| of years.
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Thomas W. Weston, Wholesale and Re-
tail Grocer, and Dealer in Liquors, Cigars, and
Tobacco, Northwest corner Madison and Saratoga
Streets.— Among the manifold commercial coneerns
which distinguish Newport one of the most note-
worthy is that of Mr, Thomas W. Weston. He
occupies a new building which was built expressly
for the carrying on of the business in which he is
engaged. 1t is fitted with all the improvements,
including an elevator, and is admirably adapted for
the business. In dimensions the store is 40x75
feet, having at its rear a wareroom measuring 12x12
feet in size. Here Mr. Weston carries on a first-
class wholesale and retail grocery and liquor busi-
ness, dealing also in, cigars and tobacco. IHe estab-
lished himself in business in Newport in 1878, and
-has since built up a capital trade. He has a large
local patronage, and also sends large quantities of
goods to Louisville. His store is stocked with a
choige ‘assortment of goods, while in his com-
modious cellar are kept hissupplies of potatoes and
whiskies. Mr. Weston is a native of Ireland, hav-
ing been born there in 1841. For the last twenty-
five years he has lived in Newport and identified
himself with her interests, and his business is
steadily increasing.

James S, McLane, Plumbing, Gas and
Steam Fitting, No, 71 York Street.—One of the
leading houses engaged in the plumbing and gas-
fitting business in Newport is that of Mr. James S.
McLane, which was established in 1874, The
premises, consisting of a store and workshop, 22x30
feet in dimensions, are equipped with all necessary
-appliances of the latest and most modern design,
and employment is furnished for seven skilled
workmen, all work emanating from the establish-
ment being of the most perfect character. In the
way of plumbing materials, brass work, and fixtures
generally the house carries a full and completg as-
sortment.. Mr. McLane is a Cincinnatian by birth;
but has become identified with the interests of New-
port, having lived here since 1875, That he holds
the trust and esteem of his fellow-citizens may be
seen from the fact that for six years he has held a
seat in the City Council, his last term expiring in
January last.

P. Dine, Furniture, etc., No. 120 York Street.
—At the establishment of Mr. P. Dine, at No. 120
York street, nearly every article required, from
kitchen to garret, can always be foung in infinite
variety of styles, makes, and pricesto suit all purses.
With a store 40x110 feet in dimensions he has am-
ple space for their exhibition, and his six compe-
tent assistants are always at hand to show or ex-
plain the uses, prices, etc., of all the articles, which
include furniture, stoves, carpets, oil-cloths; mirrors,
window shades, chamber sets, hanging lamps, pic-
tures, and even jewelry. It is Mr. Dine's confident
and evidently well-founded assertion that goods
can be purchased as cheaply at his place as at any
other in the State. (Goods sold for "cash or on easy
terms if desired, and for the convenience of those
who cannot call-during the day the store is kept
open every evening until nine o’clock. Mr. Dine
is anative of Germany, where he was born in 1853.
He has been in Newport, however, over ten years,
is a prominent member of the Independent Order
of Odd Fellows, and both in business and social
circles is universally considered as a rising young

man. ' The art gallery.is one story above the furni-
ture departinent and-is called “The Kentucky Por-
trait Flouse.” Water colors, india-ink, and "crayons
are executed, and the enlarging of pietures. First-
class work and reasonable prices are guaranteed. -

Pye & Erschell, Undertakers, Livery and
Boarding Stable, Southwest corner York and Mayo
Streets.—The house of Pye & Erschell was founded
in 1870 by Messrs: Robert Pye and . Erschell, both
gentlemen of trust and reliability. Mr. Pye was
born in Cindinnati, and is now ffty-four years of
age. He is a member of the Independent Order of
Odd-Fellows, and is also a Mason. His partner is
a German by birth, and is in his fifty-fifth year. He
has lived inh Newport since 1857. He is connected
with the Order of Odd-Fellows, the American Order
of United Workingmen, and ‘other- organizations.
Both gentlemen are highly esteemed as merchants.
Besides carrying on a general undertaking business,
they also keep a livery and boarding stable, and
have carriages and buggies for hire. . Their prem-
ises are comprised in-an area of 42x110 feet.+ They
have every facility for mannfacturing toorderevery
kind of caskets, and they exercise.great care and
consideration in the direction of funerals, and in
preserving bodies without the use of ice. A tele-
phone connects with their establishment, and all
calls are answered, whether made by night or day.

Hugh Campbell, Dealer in Gents', Boots,
Ladies” Shoes, Misses’ Shoes, Children's Slip-
pers, No. 85 York Street.—Mr. Hugh Campbell
is widely known as an extensive dealer in gents’
boots, ladies’, misses’, and children’s shoes and
slippers, and has been established in the business
here since 1878. He occupies a fine large store;
20x76 feet in dimensions, which is always well’
stocked with: a fine assortment of goods received
from the hest and most reliable sources of supply.
Employment is given to six skilled hands, and a
leading specialty is made of invisible patching,
while repairing of boots and shoes is neatly done.
The best three dollar shoe in thé market can be ob-
tained here, and the entire stock is one that com-
mends it to the patronage of all. The' trade 'is
large and influential and steadily inmereasing. Mr.
Campbell has resided in Newport since 1877, is a.
member of the Catholic Knights of America, and a
gentleman of excellent standing.

F. A. Griffin, Newport Novelty Bazaar, No.
101 York Street.—One of the best known establish-
ments in Newport is the Newport Novelty Bazaar,
where may be found a bewildering collection of all
kinds of novelties and toys, baby carriages, wagons,
carts, tinware, wood and willow ware, base-ball sup-
plies, five-cent sheet music, including all the newest
selections, and all sorts of sporting goods. Itis the
only house in town where artists’ supplies may be
procured ; a full stock of this class of goods is always.
kept. This store is 25x70 feet in dimensions., The
proprietor is Mr. F. A. Griffin, who is a native of
Cincinnati, having been born in that city thirty-six
years ago. He established his present business in
this town four years ago, and has since that time
built up a flourishing trade, numbering the
wealthiest classes among his customers. He carries
a full stock of housefurnishing goods, all of the best.
descriptions. Ilis store is the headquarters for base-
ball players to draw their supplies from.
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Newport Printing '

g and Newspaper
~ompany, Steam: Book and J ob Printg's Iéta—
tioners, . Binders; and Publishers Kentucky State
Journal, Journal Building.—There is no more popu-

lar or better known house in this section of the

country than that of the Newport Printine 'and
| Feilw§pgpgr Company. This entltjarprise was gestab-
1shed in'1872 by Messrs. J. J. Hetsch & Co.. who

were succeeded in 1878 by the above named. com-
pany, which possesses a capital of $60,000. The
officers of the company are: Messrs. J. J. Hetsch
president; P.P. Eyer, secretary. The headquarters’
are cbmprised in a handsome four-story building
indimensions 43x78 feet. This structure was erected
by the Newport Printing and Newspaper Company
in 1885. It is built in the style of modern archi-
tecture. It is supplied with one of FL. J. Reedy’s
patent elevators, which has its motor in the form of
a gas engine. The corner of the building on the
side facing the Court-House is occupied as the city
Post-office. The York street front contains a store
20x72 feet in size, where the company carry on an
extensive business in stationery, blank books, ete.
This is the only store of its kind in Newport, and a
first-class stock may at all times be.found here.
The-sécond and third floors of the building are
rented for office Purposes. On the fourth floor is
the printing works, This place is thoroughly
equipped with the best of types and presses for suc-
cessfully carrying on the trade. Ilere the com-
pany print and publish the Kentucky State Journal,
which is the only newspaper issued in Campbell
county. This paper is well filled with all the latest
local, domestic, and foreign news, and has besides a
choice miscellany of general reading matter, and is
ajournal that no family in the county ought to be
without. The Kentucky Stute Journal is delivered
by carriers at five cents per week to any address,
and the subscription for the weekly is one dollar
and fifty cents per year. The company, besides
their general printing and publishing business, exe-
cute book-binding in all the various and most'ap-
proved styles.

Charles A. Smith, Wall Paper and Window
Shades, “No. 95 York Street, opposite the First
National Bank.—There are few industries of the
town of Newport which this comprehensive work
will record which require a higher and more re-
- fined taste in its operations than that of a dealer in
wall paper and window shades. The eminent suc-
cess which has attended the establishment of Mr.

Charles A. Smith in this important branch of trade-

shows his thorough adaptation to all its needs and
requireraents. Mr. Smith is pleasantly located at
No. 45 York street, and is an extensive dealer in
wall paper and window shades; also, 1n stationery,
school-books, albums, pocket-books, fancy goods
and other articles too numerous to mention here.
He established the business here in 1874, and
stepped at once into a wide popularity and a thriv-
ing trade, which has been steadily maintained with
increasing success down to the present time. The
store is 20x40 feet in dimensions, and possesses all
the most modern facilities for the prempt and ar-
tistic accomplishment of the desired ends. It is
stocked to repletion with an elegant line of wall
paper, window shades, pictures, and pieture frames,
toilet cases, and stationery of all kinds, and naturally
attracts the admiration and attention of every passer-
by. Fine work in wall paper and shades is a lead-

ing specialty of the business, and is conducted with
great care and good taste. The prices that rule are
invariably fair and just, and the attendants are
prompt in according attention to every visitor, Mr.
Smith is a native of Cincinnati, thirty-six years of
age, and a gentleman of standing and reliability in
all his business and social relations.

F. Fulner, Stove and Tin Store, No. 93
York Street.—The largest and most popular stove
store in Newport is that conducted by Mr. ¥. Fulner
at No. 93 York street. Mr, Fulner has been in this
business for the last ten years, and has acquired a fine
line of trade, his customers coming from all parts
of the city. The store occupied is 16x70 feet in
size, and it is well filled with a fine assortment of
stoves and all kinds of tinware for household use.
A workshop,in size 14x18 feet, is at the back of the
store, and here three employees are given a continual
supply of work. Mr. Fulner is a native of Cincin-
natl, and is now in the thirty-fourth year of his
age. He haslived in Newport since 1864, and is
well known in mercantile and social circles here as
a man of enterprise and rectitude of character. Ile
conducts his business on such principles of liber-
ality and consideration that it is not surprising that
his list of patrons is so large.

Albert M. Greule, Apothecary, Northeast
corner of Ringgold Street and Central Avenne.—
Established in 1885, this house at once attracted
public favor by reason of the superiority of the
goods dispensed there. This popularity was also
due to thereliable manner in which all prescriptions
were put up, and the reasonable terms at which
everything was sold. The store is nicely fitted up
and 1s stocked- with a capital assortment of goods of
the best description. The dimensions of the place
are 20x24 feet, thus affording ample room for. the
convenience and customers’ comfort. The furnish-
ings of the place are complete, and the store pre-
sents a very attractive appearance. Mr. Greule is
a native of Cincinnati, having been born in 1859.

' He has been living in Newport since 1866, and is

well known throughout this city. He employs a
reliable assistant in his store and makes a specialty
of compounding physicians’ prescriptions.. It is
with pleasure that we give him honorable mention
in this review.

E. P. Porter, Photographer, No. 112 York
Street.—The establishment of Mr. E. P. Porter is
one in which every process known to the art of
photography is employed, and the pictures taken
are not only perfect likenesses but specimens of art-
istic talent. He studies position, that there shall
be no stiffness; light, that there shall be softness
and naturalness of expression. There is nothing
strained in his pictures, but they are easy and graceful
in aspect. He takes photographic views of every
description, unmounted views, and the usual assort-
ment of panel, cabinet, and other styles. He also
copies, enlarges, and finishes in crayon, india-ink,
or colors. His photographic rooms are located at
No. 112 York street, where he occupies three en-
tire floors. Mr. Porter is a native of Cincinnati,
is a gentleman in the prime of life, and has been
established in Newport since 1878. He is the only
photographic artist in Newport, and is not excelled
by those In any city.
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Michael Grau, Baker of the Only Genuine
Litiz Steam Bretzels, No, 257 Monmouth Street,—
One of the oldest and most popular bakers in New-
- port is Mr. Michael Grau, whose place of business
1s at No. 257 Monmouth street. This much patron-
ized establishment was founded by Mr. Grau in

1868, and has been carried on in its present loca-
tion since 1870. Here five employees are kept
busy in attending to the wants of the numerous
customers and in turning out the well-known pro-
ducts of this house, which are remarkable for the
superiority of their quality. The dimensions of
the store are 30x35 feet. The place is well filled
with the well-baked bread and cakes for, which Mr.
Gran has built up such a large trade. A specialty
is made of manufacturing Litiz steam bretzels,
which are the only genuine ones to be found here-
abouts. Mr. Grau has a large call for these bret-
zels, and he ships immense quantities of them to
Alabama and Lonisville, having an agent for them
at the latter place. His Tocal trade is also very
extensive, and he has two delivery teams constantly
‘busy, in delivering his goods. Mr. Gran was born
in Germany in 1831. Ile has been in this city
since 1859, and is a well-known citizen, being a

member of the Pioneers and also of the Order of

Red Men.

F. Walter & Co., Dealers in Window Shades
and Wall Paper, No. 284 Monmouth Street.—A
very popular and neatly-kept store in the city oy
Newport is that owned by Messrs. F. Walter & Co.,
at No. 284 Monmouth street. At this stand this firm
deal somewhat extensively in all the latest styles
and best descriptions of wall. paper, interior deco-
rations, window shades, lace-curtain poles, picture
frames of every variety, oil paintings, chromos,
chromo mottoes, weather strips, moldings, and
writing material. A large assortment of these
various goods are kept on. hand, and are sold at
very reasonable rates, the firm believing in an
equitable and fair mode of conducting business, -
This business was established in 1883, and has been
carried on at its present location since 1884. The'
members of the Erm, Messrs. Ferd. and Fritz Wal-
ter, are brothers, the former having been born in
Kentucky and the latter in Cincinnati. Both, are
quite young men, energetic, stirring and enterpris-
ing, and they have in the face of the competition
in the shade trade secured a high place for
their specialties, and a growing and prosperous
trade. Their store, which is 25x35 feet in size,
is very attractively kept, and is well stocked
with a first-class assortment of the lines above
enumerated.
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